## SUMMARY OF DECISIONS

Present:		Callaghan, Matt Creasey, Michael Downing, Jody Hanafin, Adam Mitchell CC, Graham Snell and Tom Wren	
Members	Councillors:	Simon Speller (Chair), Maureen McKay (Vice-Chair), Doug Bainbridge, Myla Arceno, Adrian Brown, Teresa	
Place:	Council Chamber		
Date:	Tuesday, 5 October 2021		
Meeting:	Planning and Development Committee		

1	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST				
	Apologies were received from Councillors Mrs Lloyds and Graham Lawrence.				
	There were no declarations of interest.				
2	MINUTES				
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> that the minutes of the of the Planning and Development Committee meeting held on Tuesday 7 September 2021be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.				
3	21/00071/FPM - LAND TO THE SOUTH OF NORTON ROAD				
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> that planning permission be granted, subject to the conditions as per the recommendations set out in the report.				
4	20/00483/FPM - SYMONDS GREEN NEIGHBOURHOOD CENTRE, FILEY CLOSE				
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> that planning permission be granted, subject to the conditions as per the recommendations set out in the report.				
5	21/00357/FP - 37 FELLOWES WAY, STEVENAGE				
	The application 21/00357/FP was differed to the next Committee meeting scheduled for Tuesday 2 November 2021 at 6.30 pm in the Council Chamber.				

6	21/01025/ENF - 7 BOXFIELD GREEN, STEVENAGE				
	The application 21/01025/ENF was deferred to the next Committee meeting scheduled for Tuesday 2 November 2021 at 6.30 pm in the Council Chamber.				
	The application was deferred to allow extra time to owners of 7 Boxfield Green to prepare for the Committee meeting.				
7	21/00724/ENF - 113 OAKS CROSS, STEVENAGE				
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> that the Enforcement Notice be issued and served, subject to the conditions as per the recommendations set out in the report				
8	PROPOSED LISTING CONSULTATION FROM HISTORIC ENGLAND				
	The Committee received a report in relation to a proposed listing consultation from Historic England. The Development Manager explained that Historic England was considering whether the following two sites had special architectural or historic interest:				
	Scenes of Everyday Life by William Mitchell, Park Place, underpass.				
	• Former Co-operative house (now Primark) including mural by Gyula Bajo of CWS architects' Department.				
	Members were in support of the proposal on the grounds that both sites worth preserving given the history of mural and the significant piece of artwork.				
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> that the proposed listing consultation from Historic England be noted.				

9	STREET NAMING AND NUMBERING APPROVED LIST		
	The Committee received an updated list of street names for Stevenage. The list was approved by the Name and Numbering Committee, and all Members consultation took place in summer 2021.		
	Members agreed that the street names should be gender balanced and culturally diverse.		
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> that the Street Naming and Numbering list be noted.		
10	INFORMATION REPORT - DELEGATED DECISIONS		
	It was <b>RESOLVED</b> that the report be noted.		
11	INFORMATION REPORT - APPEALS/CALLED IN APPLICATIONS		
	It was RESOLVED that the report be noted.		
12	URGENT PART I BUSINESS		
	None.		
13	EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC		
	Not required.		
14	URGENT PART II BUSINESS		
	None.		